From: Booth, Daniel [mailto:daniel.booth@weil.com]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:48 PM

To: Luke McLeroy

Cc: Antonelli, Matthew; Ehrlich, Paul

Subject: VirnetX v. Microsoft

Luke,

Thank you for speaking with me this afternoon regarding the suit that VirnetX filed last week.
We agree to accept service of the complaint on behalf of Microsoft. Additionally, you have
agreed to a 30-day extension in the deadline for Microsoft's answer and/or preanswer motions
(51 total days). We will file the appropriate papers for the extension.

You also requested that we discuss VirnetX's potential request for an expedited discovery
schedule. We suggest a call on the afternoon of Monday, March 29 to discuss any proposals
you may have. It would be helpful to know some details or specific proposals, including any
asserted need for expedited discovery, so that we can assess them prior to the call.

Regards,

Daniel Booth | Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP | Associate
700 Louisiana, Suite 1600 | Houston, Texas 77002
(713) 546-5135 | (713) 224-9511 (fax) | daniel.booth@weil.com

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named
above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible
to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us by email (postmaster@weil.com), and destroy the original message. Thank
you.
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